NATURA VIVA cc
Palaeontological Impact Assessments & Heritage Management,
Natural History Education, Tourism, Research

Attn: Ms Sheila Muniongo.
Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd.
1° Floor, Block 2
5 Woodlands Drive Office Park
Woodlands Drive
Woodmead, 2191.

Date: 15 April 2015

Palaeontological heritage assessment:

REVISED LAYOUT FOR THE PROPOSED ABERDEEN 200 MW WIND FARM,
CAMDEBOO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, EASTERN CAPE.

Dear Ms Muniongo,

This letter is to confirm that I have briefly reviewed the proposed revised layout (100 turbines) for the
Aberdeen Wind Farm. The conclusions of my original palaeontological heritage assessment for this
project (Almond, J.E. November 2014) still stand, namely:

Given the inferred LOW impact significance of the proposed Aberdeen Wind Farm in the
construction phase as far as palaeontological heritage is concerned, no further specialist
palaeontological heritage studies or mitigation are considered necessary here, pending the
discovery or exposure of substantial new fossil remains during development.

Regards,
Lin € Muncrot

Dr John E. Almond
Palaeontologist
Natura Viva cc
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